# **Daniel Pennypacker**

San Francisco, California, United States 5105171355 danielpennypacker@gmail.com http://www.danielpennypacker.com

I've got 6 years of Web Dev experience. I've worked at small companies, startups, a medium sized company and done lots of freelance work.

In 2012-2013 I was at Mindjet, a 200 person enterprise software company. I worked on the Mindjet Tasks project management app. I worked on the full stack, the api, and the mobile app. Our mobile app was built using Phone Gap / Cordova and the can.js javascript framework.

In 2010-2011 I was a co-founder of a location based social network. (blipboard.com). I developed the front end for the mobile-web-app and desktop browser-app.

I'm comfortable developing on the full stack of Rails/Sinatra, Django and PHP. I especially enjoy front end development and working on challenging UX/UI problems.

I'm very happy in a startup environment. Nothing's more fun then working with a team to create something new. I'm easy to get along with and have great communication skills. Freelancing really taught me to communicate development requirements and time estimates, and bootstrapping a company taught me how to collaborate with a team.

#### **Technical Skills**

Like:

django, javascript, rails, css3, html, sql, redis, mobileweb, jquery, backbone, frontend, ui, facebook-connect, sinatra, rspec

### **Experience**

#### Web Developer-Mindjet

January 2012 - April 2013

ruby, sinatra, rspec, jquery, oo, javascript, git, redis, postgres, heroku, phonegap, mobile-web, javascriptmvc, can.js Full stack development on the Mindjet Tasks project management application. We did full time pairing and TDD.

**Freelance Work** – Institute for the Future, KTVU, Copious.com, Hellolucky.com ( and *March 2010 - January 2012* more... )

rails, redis, django, css, javascript, wordpress, php, jquery, git

I've both developed sites from scratch and contracted for a short amount of time.

#### Co-founder / Web Developer – blipboard.com

March 2010 - June 2011

django, google-maps, jquery, javascript, css, postgres, mobileweb, redis, facebook-connect

Co-Founded a location based social network. Written in Django. I developed the entire front end for both mobile-webapp and desktop-web-app.

#### Web Developer-Infectious.com

October 2008 - February 2010

rails, javascript, css, capistrano, postresql, svn, prototype

I was the lead developer for most of my time there. Deployed with Capistrano and did all the engineering. Developed many new features + products and managed remote engineers.

## Web Developer-Fontshop.com

September 2007 - October 2008

php, javascript, mysql, css, svn

Developed an admin for all of FontShop's business data along with many enhancements to the site.

**Education** 

B.A. Mathematics, B.A. English - Language Studies - San Francisco State University

2002 - 2007